



Alan F. Sides

Senior Vice President

Mr. Sides is a senior global leader with over 35 years of industrial experience. He has led businesses in Singapore, the United Kingdom, Japan, China and the United States. Mr. Sides experience includes leadership roles in business operations, strategic planning, acquisition integration and commercial risk management. He has a track record of building high performing global teams, expanding geographical reach, increasing profitability and optimizing investment returns. Mr. Sides' experience also includes substantial interaction with boards of directors, investors, analysts and the banking community.

Education and Training

Georgia Institute of Technology
1983 BS Mechanical Engineering

Emory University
1992 Master of Business Administration

GE Certified Six Sigma Master Black Belt

Licenses

Professional Engineer, Georgia

Professional Experience

David Pattillo & Associates, Inc. (2017 - Present)

Senior Vice President. Provides risk management and claim analysis for new and ongoing projects. Additionally, Mr. Sides is a key member of the DPA Leadership team principally focused on business operations.

Aluma Systems Inc. (2016-2017)

Director of Sales & Marketing. Aluma Systems is a portfolio company of CD&R that specializes in concrete formwork design & supply. Mr. Sides implemented strategic planning and customer account management process while leading the Americas sales function with revenue approaching \$250 million.

Sole Source Capital, LLC. (2015-2016)

Operating Partner. Operating leader for a Start-up Private Equity Fund. Led operational due diligence, secured bank financing and equity partner co-investor.

Boart Longyear (2010-2015)

Senior Vice President. Mr. Sides led the Global Services P&L for Boart Longyear, the world's leading mineral exploration drilling company, with over \$600 million in revenue, service delivery in over 20 countries, and ~4000 employees worldwide. Previously, Mr. Sides led the Global Products Division which is a leader in the development and supply of mineral exploration drilling equipment and consumables serving over 40 countries with revenue of near \$500 million.

General Electric Company, Energy Products Business (2001-2010)

General Manager - Commercial Operations. As the General Manager of Commercial Operations based in Asia Pacific, Mr. Sides led the commercial, contracts and risk functions for \$1.5B power generation business portfolio for Asia Pacific. Prior to this assignment, Mr. Sides started the GE Wind business in Asia growing the business to near \$200 million. Mr. Sides held additional roles within GE's Energy business including leading the acquisition integration teams for over 15 acquired businesses.

General Electric Company, Energy Services Business (1984-2000)

Mr. Sides held numerous service leadership positions, over a period of 17 years in the construction and maintenance of GE's steam and gas turbine service business.

ADDITIONAL RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Construction Engineer, Juliette, GA
Co-operative Education, GA Power Company